Eden Township

Licking County, Ohio 10431 Purity Road St. Louisville, Ohio 43071

> BOARD OF TRUSTEES Chuck Dunlap, Chairman Dave Baker Kenneth Hall

> > FISCAL OFFICER Robin McKee

November 29th, 2021

This meeting was called to order at 8:00 pm, by Chairman Chuck Dunlap, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. In addition to Mr. Dunlap the following Eden Township personnel were present; Trustee Dave Baker, Trustee Ken Hall, Fiscal Officer Robin McKee, Mike Baker Road Supervisor, Citizen Harry Farley, Bill Felumlee, and representatives from Newton and MaryAnn Township fire departments. A copy of minutes, monthly cash journal, permanent fund appropriations, and revenue status was given to the trustees.

Trustee Hall moved to waive the reading and approved the minutes from the October 25th meeting Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes; Trustee Hall -yes Motion carried

Public Participation:

MaryAnn Townships new fire introduced herself and let the board of trustees know that they were not making any changes to the pricing for the new contract with the townships. She also presented the board with the runs for Eden Township for 2021 through October. Chief Smith with Newton Township agreed that they were not planning any changes and also presented runs for Eden Township for 2021 through October. Trustee Hall said he had not heard of any complaints about performance for either fire department and the board will await contracts to move a motion to renew for 2 more years.

Old Business:

Austin Lecklider with the prosecutors office has filed the paperwork for the quick title for the Myers property. If no one files complaints we should close January 26th, 2022. At that time the 3 parcels will become 10298 Purity Road.

ARP funds- Fiscal Officer McKee sent pictures to Carolyn that she sent on to Ken Ozwalt for further evaluation on the doors and the playground. Trustee Baker will follow up with ken for more guidance.

Elevator- Still have not heard back from ACME in regards to repairs. Trustee Baker will try to get some other numbers so the repairs can be taken care of.

New Business:

2022 debt schedule is filed.

Notice was received from Ohio Division of Liquor Control in reference to Bartmart filing for a license for the old Purity Market. After discussion the trustees will not request a hearing, Trustee Baker moved a motion to accept the notice, seconded by Trustee Dunlap.

VOTE: Trustee Baker- yes; Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Motion carried

Fiscal Officer McKee will sign and fax the notice back.

The owner of Bartmart approached Mike about putting a building behind the townships block building so that he may be able to sell feed. Trustee Baker will call the insurance company and see if he allowed to be that close to the property line, he will also contact the county since we have no zoning in the township. They would like for him to come to a meeting and speak to them about exact location.

Rhonda Neighbarger would like to replace headstones in the cemetery for her family members, Trustee Hall explained that she may do so if she likes. She is wanting to make sure she is in the correct area since some of the stones are no longer legible.

Trustee Hall asked who will take over the cemetery duties after 12/31/2021, Trustees Baker & Dunlap would like for newly elected Leonard Laughman to take on that task, Trustee Hall said he would be happy to show him what to do.

Co-Alliance will be put on a routed plan for the propane, Trustee Baker will contact the office to make the arrangements.

Bonds need ordered for Baker and Laughman, Fiscal Officer McKee will contact Reinhart and get them.

Road Report:

Trustee Baker ordered a turn signal for the International truck.

Trustee Baker is hoping to get the springs on the F550 installed this week.

Mike reported he has been filling holes on Baker North.

The brine tank is full

Road signage is needed because stock is low, Mike will call and order some signs for stock.

Backhoe is back and running good.

Bane-Welker was out and tore apart the tractor-waiting for parts- Mike will call them and get a progress report.

Trustee Dunlap moved a motion to pay bills. Trustee Hall seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Motion carried. The following bills were examined, approved and signed by the Board.

114-2021	BWC	158.29
115-2021	Energy Co-op	122.98
116-2021	Energy Co-op	78.75
119-2021	OPERS	2060.08
120-2021	EFTPS	1061.84
121-2021	Deferred Comp	100.00
122-2021	School Tax	42.76
123-2021	State of Ohio	158.07
11775	Licking County Clerk of Courts	250.00
11776	MaryAnn Township	22500.00
11777	Newton Township	22500.00
11778	Windstream	151.75
11779	Co-Alliance	239.55
11780	The Dexter Company	229.64
11781	Martin Trucking	3677.65
11782	Southeastern	13787.13
11783	Park National Bank	171.47
11784	Glenns Market	191.00
11785	Claggett Landscape	430.00
11786	Dave Baker	653.20
11787	Mike Baker	3053.32
11788	Chuck Dunlap	782.58
11789	Ken Hall	745.62
11790	Robin McKee	1252.35
		\$74,398.03

I certify there are sufficient funds on deposit for the payments of foregoing bills when obligated and funds are now on deposit to pay the above expenditures

____Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer.

Trustee Dunlap moved a motion to adjourn. Trustee Baker seconded the motion.

VOTE: Trustee Hall -yes; Trustee Baker -yes; Trustee Dunlap -yes

Motion carried

Meeting adjourned 9:21 pm

Chuck Dunlap, Chairman	
Dave Baker, Trustee	

Kenneth Hall, Trustee	
D 1: M 1/2 D: 1000	
Robin McKee, Fiscal Officer	